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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE ey

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICUL;I‘URE

Inre: ) P & S Docket No. D-13- O i1 5
)
Empacadora y Procesadora del Sur, Inc., )
f/d/b/a S.J. Meat Processing, Inc., )
)
and )
)
Carlos C. Rodriguez-Alonso )
)

Respondents ) Complaint and Notice of Hearing

There is reason to believe that the respondents named herein have willfully
violated provisions of the Packers and Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and
supplemented (7 U.S.C. §181 et seq.) and the regulations promulgated theréunder by
the Secretary of Agriculture (9 C.F.R. § 201.1 et seq.) and therefore, this Complaint
and Notice of Hearing is issued alleging the following:

L

(a) Empacadora y Procesadora del Sur, Inc. is a corporation organized and -
existing under the laws of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. Respondent
Empacadora y Procesadora del Sur, Inc.’s business address is Parque Industrial San
Idelfonso, Suite 2, Coamo, PR 00769. Its mailing address and address of its
registered agent, Carlos Rodriguez-Alonso, is P.O. Box 1920, Coamo, PR 00769.
Respondent Empacadora y Procesadora del Sur, Inc. formally conducted business as

S.J. Meat Processing, Inc.




(b) S.J. Meat Processing, Inc. is a corporation organized and existing under the

laws of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. !
(¢) Respondent Carlos C. Rodriguez Alonso is an individual whose business

mailing address is P.O. Box 1920, Coamo, PR 00769. E
(d) Respondent Empacadora y Procesadora del Sur, Inc., formally doing business

as S.J. Meat Processing, Inc., under the direction, management, and control of E

respondent Carlos C. Rodriguez-Alonso at all times material herein was:

(1) Engaged in the business of buying livestock in commerce for the purposes
of slaughter and of manufacturing and preparing meats or meat food
products for sale or shipment in commerce; and

(2) A packer within the meaning of and subject to the provisions of the Act.

(e) Respondent Carlos C. Rodriguez Alonso at all times material herein was:

(1) President of respondent Empacadora y Procesadora del Sur, Inc.;

(2) Registered agent for respondent Empacadora y Procesadora del Sur, Inc.;

(3) Owner of 100% of the stock issued by respondent Empacadora y

Procesadora del Sur, Inc.; and

(4) Responsible for the direction, management and control of respondent
Empacadora y Procesadora del Sur, Inc.
On April 21, 2011, the Eastern Regional Office, Packers and Stockyards !

Program, Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards Administration, United States
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Department of Agriculture, mailed respondents a Notice of Violation letter.
Respondents were served with the Notice of Violation letter on May 3, 2011. In the
Notice of Violation letter, respondents were notified that they had failed to: (1) pay
for livestock in a timely manner, in violation of 7 U.S.C. § 228b; and (2) use the actual
hot carcass weight to pay for livestock that was purchased on a carcass weight or
carcass grade and weight basis, in violation of 7 U.S.C. § 192 and 9 C.F.R. §
201.99(d). Respondents were further informed that continued violations of the Act
and regulations may result in administrative action and civil penalties.

ITI.

On or about the dates and in the transactions set forth in Appendix A,
respondents, notwithstanding the facts alleged in paragraph II, purchased livestock
and failed to pay, when due, the full purchase price of the livestock.

V.
On or about the dates and in the transactions set forth in Appendix B,

respondents, notwithstanding the facts alleged in paragraph II, purchased livestock

on a carcass weight basis and failed to use the actual hot carcass weight to pay for the
livestock.
V.
By reason of the facts alleged in paragraphs II and III herein, respondents g
have willfully violated sections 202(a) and 409 of the Act (7 U.S.C. §§ 213(a) and '

228b).




By reason of the facts alleged in paragraphs II and IV, respondents have
willfully violated sections 202(a) and 202(b) of the Act (7 U.S.C. §§ 192(a), 192(b)) and
section 201.99(d) of the regulations (9 C.F.R. § 201.99(d)).

WHEREFORE, it is hereby ordered that for the purpose of determining
whether resp.ondents have in fact willfully violated the Act, this Complaint and
Notice of Hearing shall be served upon respondents. Réspondents shall have twenty
(20) days after receipt of this Complaint and Notice of Hearing in which to file an
answer with the Hearing Clerk,’United States Department of Agiiculture,
Washington, D.C. 20250, in accordance with the Rules of Practice governing
proceedings under the Act (7 C.F.R. § 1.130 et seq.). Failure to file an answer shall
constitute an admission of all the material allegations of this Complaint and Notice
of Hearing.

Respondents are hereby notified that unless hearing is waived, either
expressly or by failure to answer and request a hearing, a hearing will be held in
accordance with the Rules of Practice, at a place and time to be designated later.

At the hearing, respondents will have the right to appear and show cause why an
appropriate Order should not be issued in accordance with the provisions of the Act
which requires that respondents cease and desist from violating the Act with respect
to matters alleged herein and assesses such civil penalties as are authorized by the

Act and warranted under the circumstances.




Done at Washington, D.C.

this_1** day of Fe.\owarq‘ 9013

e~

Acting Deputy Administrator

Packers and Stockyards Program

Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards
Administration

Ciarra A. Toomey

Attorney for Complainant

Marketing, Regulatory and Food Safety Programs Division
Office of the General Counsel

United States Department of Agriculture
Room 2319, South Building

1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20250-1400

Phone: (202) 720-3779

Fax: (202) 690-4322

Email: ciarra.toomey@ogc.usda.gov




Appendix A-Schedule of Failure to Pay When Due For Livestock *
Empacadora y Procesadora del Sur, Inc., fid/b/a S.J. Meat Processing, Inc., and Carlos C. Rodriguez-Alonso, Respondents

: B . INet Days Late ' )
Seller's Name Purchase Type Nu;:her of zLivestock [nevoice Net Invoice *Due Date ;Check Date Pa:Check Dates Cleared Chzzc;z:u
: ead  Amount o Date Bank Cleaced

‘Raul Cruz. sio Dressed 8 7 Vgs1rres $3,177.68  i5AR011 6104011 37 - engron 6
Jose Antonio Lopex Live 35 $16341.22 81361768  '5/52011  5/16/201] 11 5/20/2011 4
‘BeriqueGdreik . . Dressed 6 sememIn '$26,102.71 - 6/8/2011 . 65232011 140 ERIRoL B
. .:Manuel Tosado  Dressed 3 $16,275.58 $18,885.58  5/0/2011  5/27/72011 18 53112011 1
B oni : Live. 2o SIS ITOR0- '$13.170.30 ° 5/12/2011 - 6282011 11 BRBmOn 2
Dressed 2l $17.802.69 §17,627.69 6132011 ieOll 20 82011 0
N ‘Dressed 18 81009048 ‘$991548 . ‘sngmolt  eAimort 2 gnomol 0
Jose Antonio Lopez. Live 32 $20,310.24 '$20,310.24¢  §/18/2011 (6272011 14 16/312011 1
. Borique Gareia Delgado < Dressed - 83 . e1778168 75, {§17,576.68 - SRMEDIL . 6AT011 @1 L entmonl 0
Jose Antonio Lopez Live 22 51186573 $0.00 '$11,886.73 572772011  [6/10/2011 14 §/1472011 4
“Joss Antonis Lopex . Live : S L slaBTIEE  so00 S1487184 BRTEOIL GA0R0M 14 ensmoll I
1 iManuel Tasado . Dressed 21  $13657.12  .$1,61000  $12047.12 _ i5R72011  7/1/2011 a ool o
. JavierSeda . . Dressed 4 $211460 524000 5187460 . <6MAROLL 6AMROML 3 /187011 2
Jose AntonioLoper  Live 197 '§1542595 $1542595  '6MO0011  GRE72011 18 8R9m0ll 1
82011 JoseAntonioLoper - Live - 25 31302336 $13.02338 7172011 15 a1l 4
6/22/2011 Enrique Garcia Delgado Dressed 31 . 1%19,208.22 sls 034 22 .1/812011 15 1802011 10
62272011 [ Jose Amtanio Lopez Live 18 '$10,663.39° $10,563.39 71802011 15 “azon 3
{6/29/2011 _ :Vaqueria Lopez _ Live 7 '$4,542.00 $4,542.00 “7/15/2011 15 11812011 3
619972011 Jose Antonic Lopez Live 23 " $13,168.06 $13,168.06 ERO0LL 15 771872011 3
{76/2011  :Josa Antonio Lapez  ‘Live 23 S1207245  $0.00 $12,07245 7772011 92272011 15 _arerolt 3
‘o1l Hilton Seda Dressed 8 $3,818.76 . . .$480.00 $3,333.75 (72011 TASROL 7 7202011 5
7142011 Enrique Gareia Delgado Dressed 48 -$30,746.45 -$850.00 $30,396.45 ‘752011 -7/27R011 12 “T/26/2011 0
248011 THilton Seda Dressed 5 $2,701:40 ($0.00 | $2701L40 . 7ASR01L - 8NSr2O1L 35 - B/24/2011 5
772012011 'Josme Antonio Lopez  Live i _$15.141.90 $0.00 $1518190  -T/2I/2011 77282011 8 8122011 4
2172011 " Enrique Garcia Delgado - Dressed 25 Y$18,731,05 $175.00 $15.556.08 72202011  8/622011 15 87512011 0
‘72812011 Enrique Gareia Delgado  Dressed 21 ..512,721.80 ~§175.00 $12,546.80 /292011 81372011 15 ‘811212011 0
712872011 Hilton Seda Dressed 6 . $3,476.20 $0.00 $3476320  T29°R011  8NW2011 7 82472011 5
17/28/2011  ‘lvan Roues -Dressed 8 $6,83800  -$480.00 $5,058.00 77297011  8/572011 7 . 'BRBR011 3
011 Joss AstonioLeper . - Live 26 T si563483 | $274625  §12,90838  SM@011  8A2MO11 8 8/15/2011 3
8/4/2011  Enrique Gama Delgade ‘Dressed 23 i 81648800 -$350.00 $16.138.00  18/52011 512012011 15 :8/15/2011 0
'BO01T  AngelOcagio - . Live 8 '$15,167.00 $0.00 '319167.00 8710011 18RO2OIL (10 ‘Bmseoll 5
8/9/2011  ,Jose Antonio Lopez iLi a0 $17,680.99 _$0.00 $17.980.89  8/10/2011 82002011 10 82472011 4
/1072011 - Jose Antonio Lopez Live 25  §1670458 - . $0.00 $16,704.58  8/L12011 8/20/2011 9 812472011 4

TOTALS ) 1748 $449, 867.06 R-812,594.78 $436,972.27




Appendiz A-Schedule of Weight Violations
Empacadora y Procesadora del Sur, Inc., #/d/b/a S.J. Meat Processing. Inc., and Carlos C. Rodriguez-Alonso, Respondents

m . Cowe 19631 2 ) 1904207 _ 19127 2408844
2 Bulls 1489 % % L64433  [S14s .094.20
WAMO1T Enriqus Gareia Drasasd I I 1 i 20.211.7) 1$178.00 26,002 71 068 $26.10L 71
] {23 Cunce 18417 . jaw 408 1301649 _Is127 - - 16,525.40 J - 1
12 Rulla 906 3% 27 878,82 51.43 1,274.28
51212011 Eariqws Garcis . [Dressd It . . 1 K 17,802 69 1-§175.00 517 62703 1146 $17,627.69
- LTS —— — —
[EiEmT T [Rerque Garcin Torewsd, Tis TCows 5191 3 346 “Ts 15:090.49 1-$115.00 | OIS CE I S
Isar.'mn [Enriqua Gaicia Dalgnde IM Ig {Cowes 114,410 I:n( {432
] 137 Cowy N EXen ™ 393 1278647 _|$).27 16.200.72
< Bulls 2,138 ™ 64 .83 [S145 3.008.60
SFERO0LT Enrique Garcla Delzado  {Dressad 31 . 1 19.208.42 |-S173.00 31903422 11338 $19.04.22
Ja1 Cown 10,435 3% 3i3 1012195 1,28 $ 1205044
0 Bulla 2,668 % 50 238796 [$1.40 s 3,623.14
[ Maousl Tomdo Dresced 34 | - - ) N (1 16,275.58 ]-52.390.00 - $13,885.58 1162 $13,585.58
16 - {Cows __Jres0 . jaw 221 192630 . [$1.86 - 9.033.)2
g Rulls 3,405 % 102 3302.85 _ [31.40 1.623.99
822612011 Manuel Tomdo _ [Dressed 21 1 1 - 13,6%7.12 [-$1.610.00 $12,047.12 1204 §12,047.12
s Cows 2,108 2% 42 2062.90 5127 s 2.610.68
4 Bulls 1,800 2% 3% 176400 18145 3 2.657.80
5/32011 . . |Kaul Cruz Drevsed a . . | S 5.177.68 {50.00 - $5,177.68 1149 $5. 17766




